

Four States Amateur Radio Club March 3, 2018 Monthly Meeting Chuck Wagon Restaurant, Nash, Texas

Arthur Christy (KF5VWN) called the meeting to order at 9:30 AM.

Robert Ward (N5TXK) offered opening prayer and led the members in the pledge of allegiance.

David Glenn (KF5VAE) read the minutes of the January 2018 meeting. Steve Rogers (AF5JR) made motion to accept minutes as read. Robert Ward (N5TXK) seconded the motion. The motion was approved by membership.

David Glenn (KF5VAE) gave the club financial report. Club has \$11,167.13 in checking account and \$121.09 in the Pay-Pal account. This gives the club a total of \$11,288.22 funds for future club expenses. Greg English (KG5BOC) made motion to accept financial report. Richard Arthur (N5RGA) seconded the motion. The motion was approved by membership.

David Glenn (KF5VAE) reminded the club membership to get current on their 2018 club dues.

Russell Jarosinski (N5NUQ) reminded the club Sky Warn Classes at Atlanta Fire Dept March 8, 2018 and New Boston Community Center March 23, 2018.

Arthur Christy (KF5VWN) informed the club membership that KTAL, has informed him that KTAL should have internet access to the KTAL site within 30-60 days depending on FCC licensing time frame. This will allow the club to have internet access at no additional month cost.

Field Day will be June 23-24, 2018 at Sportsman Cove on Lake Wright Patman. The Atlanta Club will be joining us again this year for Field Day.

Steve Rogers (AF5JR) informed the membership Richard Lenior with MTC in Paris, TX has taken a full-time job which will limit MTC's participation in Ham-Fest. Without a major vendor even, a Tail-Gate Type Ham-Fest would be of limited success.

Robert Ward (N5TXK) offered a motion to cancel club plans to have a Tailgate Type Ham-Fest for 2018. Greg English (KG5BOC) seconded this motion. The motion was approved by membership.

David Glenn (KF5VAE) informed the membership we are still investigating raffle prizes for a fund-raising project maybe for drawing at the September 1, 2018 club meeting. It is our hope and believe that the club can raise between \$2000 -\$3000 with this fund raiser.

Richard Arthur (N5RGA) offered a motion for the club to proceed with a Gun Raffle for the Club fund raiser for 2018. Greg English (KG5BOC) seconded this motion. The motion was approved by membership. David Glenn (KF5VAE) will prepare raffle tickets and secure guns available for this club gun raffle. Club membership is be responsible for selling raffle tickets.

Richard Arthur (N5RGA) discussed with the membership about the April 7, 2018 Ark-LA-Tex Challenge Bike Ride. Richard Arthur is coordinating our club efforts in this event this year. We need as many club members as possible this year to come out and help with this event.

David Glenn (KF5VAE) offered motion to cancel our regular club business meeting on Saturday April 7, 2018 to allow all club members to assist with the Ark-La-Tex Challenge Bike Ride. Richard Arthur (N5RGA) seconded this motion. The motion was approved by membership.

Arthur Christy (KF5VWN) informed the club member he is presently texting out severe weather warning to a limited number of club members. If you are not receiving these weather text messages and would like to be added to the list please contact Arthur Christy and provide your phone number and he will add you to the list.

Steve Rogers (AF5JR) made motion for adjournment of the March 2018 FSARC club meeting. Greg English (KG5BOC) seconded the motion. Motion was approved.

Secretary -- David Glenn (KF5VAE)

March 3, 2018

Page | 2

The following Club members were in attendance at the February 2018 Club meeting.

| Arthur, Richard | N5RGA |
|---------------------|---------------|
| Christy, Arthur | KF5VWN |
| Glenn, David | KF5VAE |
| Jarosinski, Russell | N5NUQ |
| Mackey, Charles | KF5VAA |
| Jonathan, Rogers | AF5JQ |
| English, Greg | KG5BOC |
| Rogers, Steve | AF5JR |
| Rumsey, Ronnie | KA5LEK |

| Teague, David | N5GTE |
|--------------------|--------|
| Conkey, Charles | KG5MVX |
| Nettles, Anita | KF5VAS |
| Shilling, Clarence | WB5BYV |
| Ward, Robert | N5TXK |
| Chittum, Michael | KG5WVN |

The following visitors were in attendance at the March 2018 Club meeting.

Sams, Heath